PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, January 28, 2026
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

1. Callmeeting to order.

2. (Citizen comments not related teo an agenda item,
3. Consider the Minutes of the January 14, 2026 meeting.

4. FP-25-05. Consider a request by Magesh Gurunath for approval of a Final Plat for Reyes Addition,
consisting of 0.299 acre on property in the Byrd Lockhart Survey, Abstract No. 17, zoned RMD
(Residential Medium Density), and located at 714 Neches St. and 716 Neches St., including a Variance
to Chapter 52, “Subdivision Regulations”, Section 52-72(e}, to allow for no right-of-way dedication
along the property’s Neches Street frontage where between 3.8 feet and 5 feet would normally be
required, and to allow 5.37 feet of right-of-way dedication along the property’s Reyes Street frontage
where 9.45 feet would normally be required.

5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

6. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas, at 3:30 p.m. on the 21* day of January, 2026.



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
January 14, 2026

MINUTES

Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Phil McBride, Ron Peterson, Julia Haug, Rick Arnic, Manuel Oliva,

Bradley Lingvai

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: David Fowler, Kevin Walier, Betzy Torres, Fatema Akter

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: None

1. Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Elect Chair and Vice-Chair for 2026.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve the motion to reelect Chairman Ruiz and Vice Chair
Oliva. Commissioner Arnic seconded; the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

. Consider the Minutes of the November 12, 2025, meeting.

Commissioner Haug moved to approve the November 12, 2025, minutes. Commissioner Lingvai
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

FP-25-02. Consider a request by Luke Caraway for approval of a Final Plat for Seawillow Ranch
Planned Development Phase 1A, consisting of 49.614 acres on property in the John A. Neill
Survey, Abstract No. 20, zoned PDD (Planned Development District}, and located in the 2200 to
2400 Block of F.M. 1322, including a Variance to Chapter 52, "Subdivision Regulations", Section
52-76(d), to allow two flag lots in place of the one flag lot limitation.

Mr. Waller presented the revised Final Plat for Seawillow Ranch Planned Development Phase IA,
reflecting changes approved with the Planned Development District (PDD) zoning adopted by City
Council on December 2, 2025. The original Preliminary Plat was approved on March 8, 2023, and
a previous Final Plat covering a larger area was approved on October 11, 2023. The current Final
Plat reduces the scope to Phase |A and includes 213 total lots on 49.614 acres, consisting of
203 single-family residential lots and 10 non-residential lots dedicated to parkland and
stormwater detention.

-1 -
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 01-14-2026



The approved PDD allows modified lot standards, including changes to lot coverége and setbacks,
and permits limited non-residential uses within designated park areas. Phase 1A proposes
7.222 acres of parkland, exceeding the minimum parkland requirement, with ownership and
maintenance by the Homeowners’ Association. Amenities include a multifunction playscape,
public parking for the parkland area, and sidewalks on both sides of all internal streets.

The development will provide two access points to FM 1322/South Commerce Street, including
one collector street connection, as well as future connectivity through three stub-out streets to
adjacent properties. TxDOT has approved the Traffic Impact Analysis and requires construction
of a dedicated left-turn lane along the property frontage, which needs to be completed prior to
certificates of occupancy being issued for residences and other buildings within the subdivision.

Staff also provided an overview of a variance request to allow two flag lots within Block 18. The
applicant stated the design improves neighborhood aesthetics by orienting model homes toward
a central park area. Staff found the request met the variance criteria and was consistent with the
approved PDD.

Chair Ruiz opened the testimony and asked for the applicant to come forward.

Tom Staub of 2121 E. 6th Street, Austin, TX, owner of the property, was first to speak. Mr. Staub
stated that concrete is starting to be poured this week; grand opening goal is summertime with
homes starting to be built in March/April. He asked if the Commissioners had any questions.
Commissioners had no questions.

Chair Ruiz asked the public if anyone was here for or against. No one responded.
Chair Ruiz closed the testimony and asked Mr. Waller to give the staff recommendation.

Mr. Waller stated staff recommends approval of the Final Plat and variance request, subject to
conditions related to plat title revision, change suffix for “Curio Court” since the street does not
include a cul-de-sac, also a 20-foot rear-yard setback for all the lots along F.M. 1322 due to a
water line easement. A left turn lane will also need to be added to FM 1322 before occupancy
permits can be issued for any buildings in the subdivision.

Commissioner McBride asked who enforces the 20-foot rear yard setback.

Mr. Fowler answered the city does, but AQUA Texas would have access to maintain lines within
the coincident 20-foot water line easement if needed. This would prevent any permanent
structures from being built within the 20-foot setback/easement.

Chair Ruiz asked if commissioners had any further questions for staff or applicants. None.

2.
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 01-14-2026



Commissioner Lingvai moved to approve FP-25-02, including both the plat and variance request,
with staff’s conditions. Commissioner Haug seconded, and the motion passed with a vote of 7-0.

6. FP-25-04. Consider a request by Joshua Armendariz for approval of a Final Plat for Maple Park
Planned Development Section Three-B, consisting of 2.239 acres on property in the Francis Berry
Survey, Abstract No. 2, zoned PDD (Pianned Development District), and located at 916 Lincoln Ln.

Mr. Waller presented the Final Plat for Maple Park Planned Development, Section Three-B,
consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and PDD Development Plan. The proposed piat
includes one lot for Maple Park Manor, a 30-unit multifamily senior housing development. The
adjacent Section Three-A plat (Maple Park Senior Village) was recorded in September 2021, and
the most recent Maple Park section, Section One-B, was recorded on December 22, 2025.

Access to the site will be provided from Lincoln Lane, which was accepted by Public Works on
December 19, 2025. A four-foot-wide public sidewalk is proposed along Lincoln Lane, along with
a 10-foot-wide public hike and bike trail within the northern portion of the property inside a
70-foot-wide LCRA easement. The applicant provided written confirmation from LCRA indicating
no objection to the trail. Parkland dedication for the overall Maple Park development has been
previously satisfied.

Surrounding uses include senior residential development to the south, proposed commercial uses
to the west, and joint parkland and stormwater detention to the north and east. Staff found the

plat compliant with ail form, content, and subdivision standards, and acceptable to the Caldwell
County Appraisal District GIS Division.

Chair Ruiz asked if the commissioners have any questions for Mr. Walier.

Commissioner Arnic asked if the construction of Lincoln Lane is completed. Mr. Waller answered
it is complete, and Public Works has accepted the improvements. There were no other questions
for staff.

Chair Ruiz opened the testimony and asked for the applicant to come forward.

Mr. Josh Armendariz of 3703 Cattleman Dr., Manchaca, TX, and Mr. Ryan Garcia of 8102 Old Moss
Rd., Dallas, TX, introduced themselves and asked if the commissioners had any questions.

Mr. Armendariz stated that this is a single-lot subdivision.

Mr. Garcia added that the current proposal is for a 30-unit senior housing addition to the current
senior living already present; this new addition will be two stories with elevators.

Chair Ruiz asked if anyone was present that would like to speak for or against the proposed plat.
No one was present to speak for or against.

Chair Ruiz asked Staff to share their recommendation.

Mr. Waller stated that Staff recommends approval.

3.
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 01-14-2026



Commissioner Peterson moved to recommend approval of FP-25-04. Commissioner McBride
seconded, and the motion passed with a vote of 7-0.

7. Presentation and discussion of proposed text amendments regarding entry corridor zoning,
commercial landscaping, street connectivity, and sidewalks.

Mr. Fowler stated that the presentation consists of several proposed amendments intended for
City Council and that this presentation is to obtain feedback before formal consideration of the
individual planned text amendments. He then introduced Planner Fatema Akter.

Mrs. Akter presented a preview of the proposed ordinance amendments to Chapters 12, 52, and
64 of the City Code.

Mrs. Akter explained that the coordinated updates are intended to implement the Lockhart
Comprehensive Plan 2024 and respond to continued growth and transportation needs. Key topics
include establishment of an Entrance Corridor Overlay District along major gateways,
strengthened nonresidential landscaping standards, and amendments to street connectivity and
sidewalk requirements to improve walkability, safety, and network connectivity. The proposed
changes address existing gaps created by sidewalk exemptions and aim to enhance visual quality,
environmental performance, and public safety. Mrs. Akter also discussed proposed changes
related to lot design, aimed at prohibiting double frontage lots and requiring landscape buffering
along major thoroughfares.

The Commissioners had several questions and suggestions regarding the proposed amendments,
particularly relating to the corridor overlay, as this had not been previously discussed at a Planning
and Zoning Commission meeting. Overall, the commissioners expressed support for bringing
forward the individual measures. Mrs. Akter concluded her presentation.

8. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Fowler stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held on January 28t with
one or more plats expected.

9. Adjournment.

Commissioner Arnic moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Oliva seconded. The motion passed
by a unanimous vote (7-0), and the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Approved:
(date)

Betzy Torres, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-4 -
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 01-14-2026



FP-2 5-05 SUBIJECT PROPERTY
REYES ADDITION <%> [ zowniesounoner

714 & 716 NECHES ST

Scale 1" = 200






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner t(_\n/ CASE NUMBER: FP-25-05
REPORT DATE: January 21, 2026

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: January 28, 2026

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of both the Plat and the Subdivision Variance request
SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Magesh Gurunath

OWNER: Value Quality, Inc.

SURVEYOR: lJerry Hinkle, P.L.S., Hinkle Surveyors

SITE LOCATION: 714 and 716 Neches St.

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME: Reyes Addition

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.299 ac.

NUMBER OF LOTS: Two single-family residential lots
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Residential

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD (Residential Medium Density)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The Reyes Addition Final Plat includes two proposed single-family
residential lots on property located at the northeast corner of the intersection of Neches Street and
Reyes Street. An existing residence is located on the proposed Lot 1, which the applicant states will
be remodeled. In addition, the applicant plans to construct a new residence on Lot 2. Sidewalks will
be constructed along both the Neches Street and Reyes Street frontages of the subdivision. A
Subdivision Variance to the right-of-way dedication requirement for both Neches and Reyes Streets
has been requested with the application, as discussed below. The plat is considered a Final Plat due
to the variance request, and would have otherwise been classified as an administratively-reviewed
minor plat. The proposed subdivision has been reviewed and deemed acceptable by the Caldwell
County Appraisal District’s GIS Division.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The subject property is entirely surrounded by properties zoned
RMD in an established single-family residential neighborhood.

FORM AND CONTENT: The plat conforms to all minimum requirements for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: An existing 6-inch water main and 6-inch sewer main are located
along both Neches and Reyes Streets, according to City GIS information. With water and sewer
available to serve the proposed lots, the plat will meet all applicable subdivision standards.

CONCURRENT VARIANCE REQUESTED: A Subdivision Variance is requested with this application to
the right-of-way dedication requirement specified in Section 52-72(e) of the Subdivision Regulations
to: (1) allow for no dedication along the property’s Neches Street frontage where between 3.8 and
5 feet would normally be required, due to a variable-width right-of-way; and (2} allow for 5.37 feet of
dedication along the Reyes Street frontage where 9.45 feet would normally be required. The normal
dedication requirements stated above are half of the respective deficiencies for the 50-foot Local



Street right-of-way requirement identified in the City’s 2045 Thoroughfare Plan. In the applicant’s
attached written statement addressing the variance criteria, it is explained that the plat was prepared
at a time when the 2020 Thoroughfare Plan was still in effect, and that the reduced right-of-way
dedication is needed due to the transition to the 2045 Thoroughfare Plan as part of the new
Comprehensive Plan adopted in November 2024, Staff finds, however, that the update to the
2045 Thoroughfare Plan did not change the functional classification of either Neches or Reyes Streets,
which are still considered Local streets requiring a 50-foot-wide right-of-way. Were the applicant to
dedicate half of the 18.9-foot right-of-way deficiency for Reyes Street as required, half being
9.45 feet, the proposed lots would become substandard with respect to the 50-foot width
requirement of the RMD zoning district. If half of the 7.6-foot to 10-foot right-of-way deficiency for
Neches Street were to be dedicated, half being between 3.8 and 5 feet, the front yard of the existing
residence on Lot 1 would be reduced from an already nonconforming approximately 10- to 12-foot
setback to a more nonconforming approximately 7-foot setback. In a December 8, 2025 email
discussion with Public Works Director Sean Kelley, Mr. Kelley informed Staff that he is in favor of the
variance request, and that neither Neches or Reyes Streets likely will be widened in the future. Mr.
Kelley did request the addition of a joint public access/public utility easement along Neches Street,
which will ensure adequate room for sidewalks and utilities as needed. This easement has been
added to the plat and is shown in the plat drawing. Similar Subdivision Variances were approved by
the Commission in August 2024 and March 2025 for a two-lot plat and three-lot plat, respectively. In
the case of the two-lot subdivision, the required right-of-way dedication was reduced along the
property’s China Street frontage from 3.35 feet to 2.88 feet. For the three-lot plat, no right-of-way
dedication was provided along the property’s Maple Street and Navidad Street frontages, where
5 feet would have been required along both streets.

The criteria for granting variances is set forth in Subdivision Regulations Section 52-50(a), as follows:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area;

4. The variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in
the area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

Upon review of the variance request, Staff believes that it warrants approval, due to the above input
received from the Public Works Director, and which would allow the proposed lots to conform to the
minimum width standard set forth in Subdivision Regulations Appendix I.



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

MﬂlwmwmdwmhhmﬂmmmmTﬂMMImdﬂmmﬂﬂmk

17 and being ako a part of  tract of land Called 0.299 acres and conveyed to Value Quaiity, [nC. by deed recorded In Instrument #2025
002493 of the OMicial Public Records of Cakdwedl County, Texas and being more particularly described as follows:
BEGINNING of + capped ¥5” ron pin set

i the intersection of the Exst iine of Neches Street and the newly
decicated North ke of Reyes Street and in the West line of the said 0.299 acre tract for the SW comer this tract and from which a
cpped kon pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS marking the onginal SW comer of the said 0.299 acre tract bears S 10°0000° £ 5,37
feet.

THENCE mith the West Ine of the said 0,209 acre tract and the East lne of Neches Street or the ioliowing twe (2) courses:

(1) M 10°000" W 64.32 feet i 2 capped 4 iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYDRS for an angle point this tract. (2} N
13°54'52" W 35.73 feet v 2 capped iron pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYDRS In the NW comer of the said 8.299 acre tract and the
2pparent SW comer of 8 tract of land conveyed (o Wille Lee Brawicy by deed recorded In Volume 206 Page 195 of the sakd Deed Records for
the NW comer this bract.

THENCE N 73°43'43" E with the North line of the 5aid 0.299 acre tract and the apparent South line of the above mentioned Brawiey tract
125.28 feet o 2 capped iron pin found stamped HINGLE SURVEYORS I the NE comer of the said 0.299 acre tract and the apparent West
dne of a tract of land called 0.0%6 acres and conveyed to Green Acres Housing by deed rcorded i Instrument #134802 of the said Offical
Pubiic Records or the NE comer (s tract.

Page 389 of the said Offiasl Public Records 100,53 feet (o s capped ¥4 iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the newly dedicated
ANorth fine of Reyes Street for the SE comer this ract and fram wiveh point a ¥ iron pin found used for basss of marking the SE
-comer of the sd 0299 acre tract and the SV comer of the of 53kl 8,186 acre tract bears 5 10°0000" E 5.37 feet and also from the saidf 5~
4ron pin found & 17 iron spike found used for basés of bearing bears N 50°00T0" E 252.46 feet.
THENCE S 80°00°00™ W with the newly dedicated Morth line of Reyes Street 122.84 feet o the place of beginning containing 0.284
ACTes of and mare or k5.

SUENEYORS NOTES;

1) THE LOTS SHOWN LIE IN FLOCD 20NE *X" ACCORDING TO FEMA PANEL #48055C0L20E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012 AND ARE APPRCXIMATE AND
CREATE NO. ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR AND ARE BASED UPON A FLOOD TNSURANCE RATE MAP, Foad Zone X" i areas determined to be
outside the 0.2% annual chance WARNING: This flood s Determined by 3 HULD. - F.IA, FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES
MOT IMPLY Uhat the Property or the improvements therean will be Free from Flooding or Flood Damage. On rare cccaions, Greater Floods Can and Wil

Occur, and Flood Heights. may be increased by Man-Made or Natural

2) Lot and Lot 2 in Block 1 ks 2oned RMD (Residential Medium Dendity District) and the surrounding lots are zoned RMD 25 shown on this piat.
3)  Buiking Sethacks shall be in accontance with Gty of Lockhart Zoning Ordinance.

9 A sidewalk shall be constructed along the Street frontage of Lot 1 and
Lot 2 in Bk 1. The sidewalk along the Heches Streat frontage of Lot L shall be
Neches Street and
Octupancy

subdivider, prior o recondation of this plat. The
Street frontages of Lot 2 shal be constructed by the kot owner, prior o
5)  RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: Value
DESIGNER |

2
- o
=% S
w2
a » O
SR
" a

et 27 e
L oo T mee

.
.
L
NTIRL
MD watte’
v
wco "
' 3t emrtd T
wu! ae PO s . A A R
188 Pl e vira't Upaane -t
wrie S T
jeio
\ \

Hinkie Sunveyoes. 7025

AEYES ADDITION

land 2

in Block |

A subdivision of 0.284 acres out of the Byrd Lackhort Survey

A=17 in the City of Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

That we,

o v

such

desiring to
mantenance or efficient use of s

undersignad owners of 3 Lt of Land calked 0.299 acres out of the
alue Quality, Inc. by deed
progerty 1 be known as REYES ADOITI
mmﬂmﬂ;mﬂ:m

lockhart Survey A-17 in the City of Lockhart, Caldwell County, Taxss and

in Instument 22025002493 of the DMficial Publc Records. of Cakiwed County, Teaas, do hereby subdivide
IO, In the City of Lackhart, Caicmell County, Texas, and
the
respecthve.

further reserve 1 the pubic 3l sazements
use the same; that any public utkity shal have Uhe right to remove and keep remaved al or ity part of iy growth o
SYMEM In SCh Satements.

| NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALOWELL

REPRESENTATIVE FOR:
vi

IALUE QUALITY, INC.
16158 CAYENNE RIDGE ROAD
AN DI

Belors me, e

uncersgned
be the peron whoie name i
hereon,

stated

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY

authority, personally appeared
Subcr

OF CALOWELL

I. Phip 2utz, Chairman of the Planaing and Toning Commission of the CRy of Lockhart, do hereby certify that this plot wa3 ap@voved by the City of Lockhart
oAthe __ dayol_ L.

STATE OF TEXAS
Lot 2 in Biock 1 and akong the Reyes Street rontage of Coun
constructed by the
for sy structore on Lot 2.

TY OF CALDWELL

ied 12 the foregoing imstrument, and acknowhkoged to

EGO, CA 91127

—y ) for VALUE QUALITY, INC., tnown to me to
Me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations

Hutary Pubc o1 i fof te State of Texe

PHILIP RUIZ, CHATRHAR

L Tesesa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Cakdwell County, Texss do hereby certdy that the foreqoing Instrument wth s cermifcates of authentication was
O S £ o o, fled for record i my officathe __dayof 20 at ohack __ M., and duly recorced on the ____ day of 20
i the Plat Records of Cakiwed Counly, Texas in Plat Cabinet ___ at Side
Quaity, Inc. e
OF PUT: Hinkle POBa 1027, Lockhart TX 7864 (512) 398-2000 p
DATE OF PREPARATION: eTi o
L ', Lockhart -, Tereta
L AR A TR et S PRELIMINARY RESULTS | ==mwsii
6) Boundary Cisure: 1°in 508027 Lot 1 Closere =1 in 47536'; Lot 2 Gosasres 1 in 30877 STATE OF Pexay
COUNTY OF CALDWELL
- L Jerry L. Hinkle, regritersd tand surveyor, $1at4 of Texas, hereby cetty that Lhis plat 5 a Liue and Comect representation of & survey made an the
T ground and all monuments and markers were properly placed under my Jirect SuUpervin and is True and COTECt to tha best of My Knowledge .
%_ 1N WITNESS THEREOF, my hand and seal, thé the doy o, 0.
-t nnan "
Bl " %
2 — i i i: Jerry L. Hinkie
-] 3 Regiilered Professional
i ° % Land Surveror #5459
i :
oAt
oo LOT SUMMARY TABLE
Lot SQFT  ACREAGE USE
1 5217 0143 RESIDENTIAL
0¥ ¥ 2 8,142 0141 RESIDENTIAL
el % Total 12,358 0284
3
g L Pl % Pl
. : =3
Y e - =«
e = \ Sasa —LEGEND _
1 . e«
3 £ cawted - a7
VICINITY MAP g 3 FURCTR T \oinil T
NOTTOSCALE 3 %t vn“.znepv:‘. ‘.ﬂ"j Lesia STAUPED “HIMQLE SURVEYORS
5 E valy ce outed - .
23 - 1 . F

g P 1/ mow e ST
STAUPED MAKLE SURVETDRS™
® 1727 1RO P FOUND
A orus
@  WAER WETER
@  sToe SiGN
VARABLE WOTH JORT PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT/
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEUENT DEDICATED BY TMIS PLAT
aur wRg

j OMCMAL DEEDED CAUS

Scola 1%=20"

Torem B ot
Orawing: 2074271 1=Sub dwg
Word Disic_Begin 05013073

Autocod Dk Begin 03012023
HINKLE

SURVEYORS
P.O. Box 1027 1103 5, Main Streetl Lockhart, TX 78644

Ph. {512) 398-2000 Fax (512) 388-7683 Email contact@
hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registration No. 100855.0G




SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF
(512) 398-346] + FAX[(5]12) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 e« lockhart Texas 78644
308 West Sann Antoniio Street
TEXAS

APPLICANTS

SURVEYOR NAME RN Kle Sorveyors: aDDREss _ W0D 5. Maia 53

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE D1 - 32-2000 ° Leokhmacy X PGara

E-MAIL C s vk c @ hinklesonieyors o -

ENGINEER NAME ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

OWNER NAME VA lve Quality \nne:  ADDRESS 16158 Cavenre ngg_ @,
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 512 - A40S5-3&32 San Tiengn , CA 32V
E-MAIL "\ Ke \o Cﬁhaxtvea.\’(? (= \gma& \«con

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check all that apply)

PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN + FINAL PLAT
MINOR PLAT REPLAT MINOR REPLAT RESUBDIVISION
AMENDING PLAT DEVELOPMENT PLAT . VARIANCE
PROPERTY
SUBDIVISION NAME <e ves AdA Ao -
¥\ :
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _F14 Neches St laclbit T FRE4L .
LOCATED IN v CITYLIMITS ETJ (COUNTY) PDD
TOTAL LAND AREA 0 - A9 ACRE(S) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS __ 2

ZONING CLASSIFICATION(S) @“N\D

PROPOSED USE OF LAND i< e < e}\e_rchL\ .




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT, REPLAT, MINOR REPLAT, OR RESUBDIVISION —
A COPY OF EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS — TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF- THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE — COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replats, Resubdivision Plats, Minor Plats, and Minor Replats are considered the same as
Final Plats for the purposes of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after plat is deemed complete.

12 copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, replats, and resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews (amending plats, minor plats, and minor replats).

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat, resubdivision, final plat, minor plat, or minor replat, for recording. One

recorded reproducible is filed at the County Clerk’s office, and the other is returned to the City.

APPLICATION FEE OF $ \ 14 “° PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART
(NO FEE FOR SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS OR APPEALS):

Preliminary Plat or Development Plat $1,500.00, plus $100.00 per acre

Final Plat, Replat, or Resubdivision $1,000.00, plus $100.00 per acre

Amending Plat, Minor Plat, or Minor Replat $750.00, plus $100.00 per acre

not requiring a public meeting

Subdivision Variance $750.00 per variance requested

Recording fee for Final Plat, Replat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each
Resubdivision, Amending Plat, additional sheet (payable to the Caldwell County
Minor Plat, or Minor Replat Clerk)

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009, for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete can be
voluntarily extended for an additional 30 days upon mutual agreement by the applicant and the City.
| further agree that if any part of this plat and/or associated construction plans remains deficient at
such time that the plat and/or associated construction plans cannot be approved prior to the
expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or construction plans will be subject to denial by the
approval authority. It is understood that | or another representative should be present at all public
meetings concerning this application.

siGNATURE (0 L
PRINTED NAME M&%c S G\uwnrh TELEPHONE 212 0S5 ~-QE39 -




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat and the engineering plans for one or more
sections is not submitted within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the
expiration, a maximum of two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning
Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if the construction of any required public improvements has not

commenced within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration,
one six-month extension may be considered by the Planning Director.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S} S j\_-:\“‘)\ &.Q,\ OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S) _{_) we_— R S <\r\3r - -
W’\__\ w\“‘“c‘\ f{_‘ \)\\va "%Of' ;k'\ QA\—\'N\

REQUESTED VARIANCE(S) D-&\«-\- cn o 5.3 Cogy a;\w“ tre Reqes Stesor

_Q(cv\srd\‘)‘a, RS \1-’\ d% “‘f’\*(_, \\!.Qu\.‘\e{,k .8 %A\—\- A\SQ‘ A &.&\t\'&-\av\
% coosen muwn s Yhre Necdhas Shceedr Foonbase, 'n iew 0 nt ceintt 3.B 5 Sea .
SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY Kﬁyrn\r\/a\\\&f RECEIPT NUMBER &9 W&\ %\G&9
pate suemirtep_ \\ / XS/ 218 CASE NUMBER &€ RS .98

DATE APPLICATION IS DEEMED COMPLETE \' ./ S / 7.8

—_—

DATE NOTICES MAILED — DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED
(For certain Replats or Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

\//2
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE DECISION

CONDITIONS (IF ANY)




October 6, 2025

Re: Variance Request
Caldwell County TX
City of Lockhart
714 Neches Street

To whom it may concern,

1) Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict
application of the provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable
use of the land:
This property currently contains 3 tracts that are stand alone tracts, (Zoned RMD)
the each tract is only 35 feet wide. The current residence crosses over one of the
35 foot tracts and is currently being remodeled,
When we started this project we visited with the Planning department before
purchasing the lot and planned on re-platting the 3 tracts into 2 platted lots, the
City of Lockhart Planning department and Mr. Kelly public works were in favor of
the idea. We later learned that the thoroughfare plan had changed from 2020
concept to 2045 concept and adopted new ROW requirements for streets. We had
been working off of the 2020 thoroughfare plan.
We are asking that NO ROW dedication be required for Neches Street the ROW is
currently 40 feet wide.

We are asking for a ROW variance for Reyes Street to be a 36.47 foot ROW.

2) The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right of the applicant:
(Combining these 3 tracts into a 2 lot subdivision plat would improve the
neighborhood by remodeling the current residence and building a new residence
on the corner lot)

3) The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare,
and will not injurious to other property in the area.
(This will do no harm to we are going to improve the neighborhood)

4) The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of
other lands in the area in accordance with provisions of the Code:

(Our intent is to improve the tracts by remodeling the current residence and a new
build)

Thanks for your time in this matter.



